Chris Harvey

From: 2 5| A [kkdy555@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:13 AM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.com

Cc: charvey@ieee.org; Claire Hoque; CHI.TSOU@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: SysOnChip, Inc., FCC ID: P47SOCT5B, Assessment NO.: AN11T0017 & AN11T0018,
Notice#1

Attachments: SOCT570B_SAR_Report.pdf; SOCT570B_User Manual_rev.pdf; SOCT570B_LABEL _rev.pdf

i [

SOCT570B_SAR_R SOCT570B_User SOCT570B_LABEL
eport.pdf (5 MB)...Manual_rev.pdf (... _rev.pdf (72 KB)...
Dear Chris Harvey,

We always appreciate your kind cooperations on our applications.
>> 1. The device seems very much like a portable handset (but maybe no operation at the
ear), but is supplied with a headset and belt-clip. |1 can not find SAR compliance or any
other RF Exposure exhibits. Please address the required RF Exposure requirements for this
device. Please note that SAR setup photos exhibit from HCT report HCTA1101FSO1 dated
January 3, 2011 has been submitted. No photos of the belt-clip used have been included.
=> Please Check attached file. file name is SOCT570B_SAR_Report.pdf.

SOCT570B model does not apply to the belt-clip.

>> 2. The FCC ID Label seems to be using the FCC logo from the Declaration of Conformity
for the characters FCC. In order to prevent confusion, please use the same font used in
the ID and add the characters "FCC" immediately in front of the characters "ID:
P47SOCT5B" .

=> Please Check attached file. file name is SOCT570B_LABEL_rev.pdf

>> 3. The Users Manual does not contain the required statements from FCC Rule Sections
15.19, 15.21 and 15.105 for the FM Transmitter and Computer Peripheral Digital Device
portions of the device. Please update the manual.

=> Please Check attached file. file name is SOCT570B_User Manual rev.pdf

IT you any questions or comments on this application, please do not hesitate to contact
us.

Hope to hear from you soon.

With best regards,

Hee Yeon KIM / RF Team
Compliance Division in HCT
Tel: +82 31 639 8539

Fax: +82 31 639 8535
Mobile: +82 10 5067 9578

*-—— Discretion policies for e-mail message ---*
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In case you are an unintended recipient of this email message,be aware this message may
contain confidential and classified information that is critical for conducting
businesses. IT this message and its attachment files are not directed to you, you are not
authorized to reveal, use, publish, distribute, copy or trust this message or attachment
without intended recipient’s authorization. In case you received this message by chance or
in error, please return by forwarding the message and its attachments to the sender. HCT
does not recognize liability for any error, omission, corrupti

————— Original Message -----

From: "O0|&&(SJILEE)" <sjlee@hct.co.kr>
To: "2 3™ (HCT)" <kkdy555@hct.co.kr>; "0l &4 (HCT)" <kimssam@hct.co.kr>
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 8:26 AM

Subject: Fw: SysOnChip, Inc., FCC ID: P47SOCT5B, Assessment NO.: AN11TO017 & AN11T0018,
Notice#l
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----- Original Message -----

From: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

To: <sjlee@hct.co.kr>

Cc: <charvey@ieee.org>; <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com>; <CHI._.TSOU@ccsemc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 3:38 AM

Subject: SysOnChip, Inc., FCC ID: P47SOCT5B, Assessment NO.: AN11T0017 & AN11T0018,
Notice#l

>

>

>> Dear SJ Lee,

>>

>> You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The
following items need to be resolved before the review can be continued:

>>

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

>>

>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. Revised documentation should not
be emailed, but instead should be submitted through "Add Attachment'™ function at the UL-
CCS website. Please have your Assessment Number and FCC ID/IC Certification number handy.
You may use the following link: https://cert.ccsemc.com/filing/

>>

>> Best regards,

>>

>> Chris Harvey

>> Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

>>

>>

>>

>>

>
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